
State Athletic Control Board

TO: Promoters

FROM: NJ State Athletic Control Board

RE: List of Approved BOXING Gloves

DATE: February 11, 2015

f~.0. 6ox 180 •Trenton, NJ 08625-0180 • (609} 2J2~Q317

Below please find the current list of brands of BOXING gloves that have been approved for use in New Jersey
at regulated professional events.

Only approved brands can be utilized during contests.

Adidas -Adidas Pro - 8 oz, 10 oz;
Ediroc Hyperveloce Pro Boxing Gloves - 8 and 10 ounce;
Everlast Brand - 1910 Professional Fight Gloves - 8 and 10 ounce;
Everlast Brand - MX Professional Fight Boxing Gloves - 8 and 10 ounce;
Everlast Brand - Powerlock Pro Fight Boxing Gloves - 8 and 10 ounce;
Everlast Brand - Protex3 Professional Fight Boxing Gloves - 8 and 10 ounce;
Fuel Brand - 8 and 10 ounce;
Fly -Standard Gloves - 8 oz, 10 oz, 10 oz XL;
Grant Brand - 8 and 10 ounce;
Reebok (RBK) Professional Boxing Gloves - 8 and 10 ounce;
Reyes Brand -Pro Fight Gloves - 8 and 10 ounce;
Ringside Pro Fight Gloves (RING-PFG-R) - 8 and 10 ounce;
Rival Brand - RFX Guerrero-F - 8 and 10 ounce;
Rival Brand - RFX-Guerrero-H - 8 and 10 ounce
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